



Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
445 12th Street Southwest
Room 7-A322
Washington, DC 20554

Contact
Max Freitag
Radar Site Manager
T 703.466.5711
F 703.466.5601
E ronald.freitag@eads-na.com
Ref. Confidentiality of Application

November 8, 2011

Reference: Confidentiality of Experimental License Application

To Whom It May Concern:

Confidentiality is required for the handling of the recent filing for an experimental license for the station located at 13800 Gentilly Road, Building 103, in New Orleans, LA.

The application contains the following technical parameters classified as SECRET in the interest of national defense:

- Output Power
- Effective Radiated Power
- Frequencies
- Frequency tolerance
- Emission Designator
- Modulating Signal

The above information is not included in the electronic application and has been submitted to the FCC's Security Operations Staff in accordance with the experimental license filing procedures in the FCC OET Fee Filing Guide of June 21, 2011.

In accordance with 47 CFR §0.457, the data should be withheld from public inspection.

Yours Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Ronald Freitag", written over the printed name.

Ronald "Max" Freitag